

RICK SNYDER GOVERNOR STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

SHELLY EDGERTON DIRECTOR

## MICHIGAN BOARD OF NURSING DISCIPLINARY SUBCOMMITTEE

JUNE 7, 2018 (Immediately following the Michigan Board of Nursing meeting scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m.)

## Ottawa Building, Conference Room 3 611 West Ottawa Street Lansing, MI 48933

## Agenda

- 1. Welcome and Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call/Public Comment Reminder
- 3. Approval of Agenda
- 4. Approval of Minutes from meeting on May 3, 2018
- 5. Regulatory Considerations

A. Colleen Michele Boyea, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso) B. Cheryl K. Darbor, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso) C. Debra A. Kolb. RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso) D. Patricia Ozuruonye Nwaji, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso) E. Cheryl Marie Starkey, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso) F. Carla Ann Weitzel, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Basso) G. Donna Monique Killebrew, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Hopper) H. Shelley Christine Depner, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) I. Melanie J. Edlund, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) J. Lisa Marie Hoskins, RN– Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler)

K. Amy Jo Johnson, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) Felicia Marie Johnson, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation L. (Conferee Iseler) M. Ashley Marie Lowell, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) N. Susan Marie Mills, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) O. Christy Leigh Robinson, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) P. April Marlene Sikora, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) Q. Alana Patrish Suarez, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) R. Alexis Truitt, LPN a/k/a Alexis Fleming – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) S. Cindy Joann Vest, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) T. Brian Jeffery Vogel, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Iseler) U. Hajer Naitamar, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa) V. Kori Lyn Price, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Meringa & Iseler) W. Barbara Fay Toering-Lewis, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee VanderKolk) X. Corey P. Warren, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee VanderKolk) Υ. Jennifer Lynn Baron, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation Z. Susan Mary Brandel, RN, NP – Consent Order and Stipulation AA. Katherine Therese Engelhart, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation BB. Colleen Formigan, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation CC. Barbara P. Grace, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation DD. Sherie Desirae Harris, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation EE. Lisa Michelle Katz, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation FF. Connie Lee Kirkhuff, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation GG. David P. Kouri, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation HH. Ann Elizabeth Lambert, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation Diane V. Mason, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation П. JJ. Janet M. Nelson, LPN – Consent Order and Stipulation KK. Jessica Lee Neumann, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation LL. Kelley Alysn Nickel, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation (Conferee Horton) MM. Kimberly Ann Sevidal, RN – Consent Order and Stipulation

- NN. Michelle Smith, LPN Consent Order and Stipulation
- OO. Patricia Ann Torza, RN Consent Order and Stipulation
- PP. Sandra Maria Medley, RN Proposal for Decision
- QQ. Shanrika Dion Fortune, LPN Request for Dismissal
- RR. Nicole Lyn Koroleski, LPN Request for Dismissal
- SS. David A. Martin, II, RN Request for Dismissal

(Conferee VanderKolk)

- TT. Tara Chandell Stokes, LPN Request for Dismissal
- UU. Debra S. Crandall, RN Administrative Complaint
- VV. Chandra Faye Day, LPN Administrative Complaint
- WW.Mihaela Sorina Dumitrache, RN Administrative Complaint
- XX. Jennifer Dawn Griffen, RN Administrative Complaint
- YY. Stacy Lynn Jackson, RN Administrative Complaint
- ZZ. Kurt Stephen Johannsen, RN Administrative Complaint
- AAA. Rebecca Sue Lacy, RN Administrative Complaint
- BBB. John Graham McKay, RN Administrative Complaint
- CCC. Nicole Michelle Merriweather, LPN Administrative Complaint
- DDD. Shelby Lynn Moilanen, RN Administrative Complaint
- EEE. Jacob Joseph Nowak, RN Administrative Complaint
- FFF. Lynn Marie Peridore, RN Administrative Complaint
- GGG. Erika Leslie Phillips, RN Administrative Complaint
- HHH. Melissa Lee Rezzetano, RN Administrative Complaint
- III. Lisa Marlene Walter, RN Administrative Complaint
- JJJ. Colleen Kay Weichmann, RN Administrative Complaint
- 6. Public Comment
- 7. Announcements

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be held July 12, 2018, scheduled to begin at 2:00 p.m. at the Ottawa Building, 611 West Ottawa Street, Upper Level Conference Center (UL), Conference Room 4, Lansing, Michigan.

8. Adjournment